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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 1 April 2022 8:35 AM
To: kangcar@singnet.com.sg
Cc: Kang Car (yahoo); Admin A
Subject: RE: OFFER :LOD - Accident involving SMN396E and SBD24L (AIG ) on 06.09.2021 

LKK REF : CC6/AIG21009508/Aps3
Attachments: DV_SMN 396E.pdf

Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
 
Thank you for your acceptance. 
 
Please duly sign the documents enclosed and return together with your client authorisation to act to us (LKK) for our 
necessary action. 
 
 
“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving 
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred 
from this negotiation of terms/settlement. 
  
In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues 
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.” 
 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 

From: kangcar@singnet.com.sg <kangcar@singnet.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, 31 March 2022 4:21 PM 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Kang Car (yahoo) <kangcar176@yahoo.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: OFFER :LOD - Accident involving SMN396E and SBD24L (AIG ) on 06.09.2021 LKK REF : 
CC6/AIG21009508/Aps3 
 
 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE  
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
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Thank you for the email.  
 
Solely for an amicable settlement, we confirmed acceptance on the offer at $1,140.00 (all in). Kindly forward us the 
DV for our action.   
 
 
Thank you & Regards,  
Sharon 
Kang Car Repairers Pte Ltd  
Tel: 6747 7636  
Fax: 6748 5071 
 
 

On Wed Mar 30 2022 17:22:57 GMT+0800 (Singapore Standard Time) Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) 
<chewht@lkkauto.com> wrote: 
---------- Original Message ---------- 
Without Prejudice 
  
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
  
We refer to the above matter. 
  
We propose settlement at a global sum of $1,140.00(all-in). 
  
Please confirm acceptance. 
  
  
“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole 
intention of resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, 
whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement. 
  
In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially 
affect/influence on the issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation 
terms/settlement.” 
  
  

  

Best Regards, 
Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) 
| Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com 
|  
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 
S(408933) 

 

  
  

From: 
Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)  
Sent: Friday, 25 March 2022 1:29 PM 
To: kangcar@singnet.com.sg 
Cc: Kang Car (yahoo) <kangcar176@yahoo.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: RE:LOD - Accident involving SMN396E and SBD24L (AIG ) on 06.09.2021 LKK REF : 
CC6/AIG21009508/Aps3 
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Without Prejudice 
  
Dear Sirs/mdm, 
  
We acknowledge receipt of your email dated 25/03/2022. 
  
We will look into the matter and get back to you. 
  
  
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
kangcar@singnet.com.sg <kangcar@singnet.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, 25 March 2022 12:21 PM 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Kang Car (yahoo) <kangcar176@yahoo.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE:LOD - Accident involving SMN396E and SBD24L (AIG ) on 06.09.2021 LKK REF : 
CC6/AIG21009508/Aps3 
  
  
  
WITHOUT PREJUDICE  
  
Dear Sir/Madam, 
  
We refer to your email below .  
  
Attached herewith the LOD for your necessary action. Kindly look into the 
matter and please let us have your offer to settle our client's claim. 
  
  
Thank you & Regards,  
Sharon 
Kang Car Repairers Pte Ltd  
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Tel: 6747 7636  
Fax: 6748 5071 
  
  

On Fri Mar 18 2022 15:46:09 GMT+0800 (Singapore Standard Time) Hsiao Tong 
(LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> wrote: 
---------- Original Message ---------- 
Without Prejudice 
  
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
  
Kindly submit LOD & documents. 
  
Thank you. 
  
  
“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice 
basis with the sole intention of resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal 
proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this 
negotiation of terms/settlement. 
  
In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will 
materially affect/influence on the issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by 
the negotiation terms/settlement.” 
  
  

  

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
Sent: 
Tuesday, 7 December 2021 8:45 AM 
To: 
kangcar@singnet.com.sg 
Cc: 
Kang Car (yahoo) <kangcar176@yahoo.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: 
RE: Accident involving SMN396E and SBD24L (AIG ) on 06.09.2021 LKK REF : 
CC6/AIG21009508/Aps3 
  
Without Prejudice 
  
Dear Sirs, 
  
We refer to the above matter.   
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Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both 
parties, the liability is clear / under BOLA (subject to BOLA guideline settlement) and 
shall proceed with direct settlement for the above mentioned case. 
  
Please note that this e-mail is on without prejudice basis which does not amount to 
an authorisation of repair to your client’s vehicle and admission of any liability to 
our Insured’s part. The final repair cost is subjected to the consistency of the 
damages according to the nature of the accident. And the days of LOU/ LOR will be 
based on the number of days of repair as recommended by our surveyor and 
approved by our principal. 
  
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
| Fax: 6741 4108 
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 
S(408933) 

 

  
  

From: 
kangcar@singnet.com.sg <kangcar@singnet.com.sg>  
Sent: 
Monday, 29 November 2021 2:15 PM 
To: 
Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: 
Kang Car (yahoo) <kangcar176@yahoo.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: 
Re: Accident involving SMN396E and SBD24L (AIG ) on 06.09.2021 LKK REF : 
CC6/AIG21009508/Aps3 
  
  
  
WITHOUT PREJUDICE / REMINDER 
  
Dear Sir/Madam, 
  
Further to our email and PIR attached.  
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Kindly let us have the liability asap.  
  
  
  
Thank you & Regards,  
Sharon 
Kang Car Repairers Pte Ltd  
Tel: 6747 7636  
Fax: 6748 5071 
  
  

On Mon Oct 25 2021 09:44:08 GMT+0800 (Singapore Standard 
Time) <kangcar@singnet.com.sg> wrote: 
---------- Original Message ---------- 
  
  
WITHOUT PREJUDICE  
  
Dear Sir/Madam, 
  
We refer to the above matter. 
  
Attached herewith the Police Investigation Result from our client for 
your necessary action.  
  
Kindly let us have the liability soonest.  
  
Thank you & Regards,  
Sharon 
Kang Car Repairers Pte Ltd  
Tel: 6747 7636  
Fax: 6748 5071 
  
  

  
On Wed Oct 06 2021 10:38:33 GMT+0800 
(Singapore Standard Time) 
<kangcar@singnet.com.sg> wrote: 
---------- Original Message ---------- 
  
  
  
WITHOUT PREJUDICE / REMINDER 
  
Dear Sir/Madam, 
  
We refer to our email below.  
  
Kindly update us the status of our client's claim and 
please let us have the liability soonest.  
  
  
Thank you & Regards,  
Jeffrey  



7

Kang Car Repairers Pte Ltd  
Tel: 6747 7636  
Fax: 6748 5071 
  
  

  
On Wed Sep 29 2021 10:10:38 
GMT+0800 (Singapore Standard 
Time) <kangcar@singnet.com.sg> 
wrote: 
---------- Original Message ---------- 
  
  
  
WITHOUT PREJUDICE  
  
Dear Sir/Madam, 
  
As requested, attached herewith 
the scene photos taken at time of 
the accident on your insured's 
vehicle. Our client yet to receive the 
PIR .  
  
Kindly let us have a copy of your 
insured's GIA sketch plan and 
accident statement for our 
reference .   
  
  
  
Thank you & Regards,  
Sharon 
Kang Car Repairers Pte Ltd  
Tel: 6747 7636  
Fax: 6748 5071 
  
  

  
On Wed Sep 29 
2021 09:48:22 
GMT+0800 
(Singapore 
Standard Time) 
Hsiao Tong 
(LKKAuto) 
<chewht@lkkauto.c
om> wrote: 
---------- Original 
Message ---------- 
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